

Dan Bravard
MBA RN
Life Care
Planner/
Legal Nurse
Consultant

740-891-8174 | dan.bravard@buckeyemedlegal.com

<https://www.buckeyemedlegal.com/>

www.linkedin.com/in/dan-bravard-mba-rn

Experience



Summary of Expertise

37 years as a Registered Nurse with experience as a legal nurse consultant, nurse consultant, business clinical analyst, nurse clinician/patient liaison, staff nurse. Additional certification as a Nurse Life Care Planner.

Legal Nurse Consulting experience on behalf of both plaintiff and defense includes medical malpractice, traumatic brain injury, spinal cord injury, burns, chronic pain, personal injury.

Direct patient care experience includes medical/surgical, endocrine, gastrointestinal, oncology/hematology, as well as management of inpatient care for internal medicine and family medicine specialists.

Employment

Buckeye Medical Legal Consulting LLP / Owner/Partner

2023 to present

Review, analyze, and prepare medical chronologies with focus on damages for preparation and analysis of Life Care Plans:

- Identify cause and effects of incidents, potential gaps in medical care, medical judgement, and decision-making.
- Identification of missing records.
- Review of analysis of medical records through team meetings.

Arizona Medical Legal Consulting LLC / Contracted Consultant

2018 to present

Park Medical Center / Patient Care Liaison, Staff Nurse (Nurse Intensivist)

1993-1997 Columbus, OH

In-house resource for multiple physician practices in an acute care setting. Managed inpatient and outpatient care from admission to discharge:

- Assessment (rounding) of all assigned patients from emergency to critical care status.
- Reporting of patient progress to assigned physicians.
- Completion of history and physical reports.
- Conferring with physician specialists.
- Liaison to hospital administration, hospital departments, nursing staff and family members.

St. Anthony Medical Center/Park Medical Center / Staff Nurse

1986-1993, COLUMBUS, OH

Experience on medical/surgical units includes oncology/hematology, endocrine, gastrointestinal:

- Charge/lead nurse.
- Preceptor for new nursing graduates.
- Recognized for patient and family advocacy.
- Recognized for organizing excellent care and communication skills.

Magellan Health Plan / Senior Business Analyst

2021 to 2023, MARYLAND HEIGHTS, MO

Liaison between departmental business owners, end users, and multiple internal departments. Collaboration with functional teams as well as IT business analysts and programmers to develop detailed design specifications:

- Instrumental in analysis, creation, delivery of "Post COVID Back-to-Work Onsite" analysis to Executive Team.
- Lead in development and documentation of detailed workflows, systems requirements, impact analysis, systems design, testing for multiple projects.
- Development of project plans for project management.
- Lead in design of documentation and training material for multiple departments.

Centene Health (formerly Meridian Health Plan) / Clinical Analyst

2018 to 2021, DETROIT, MI

Driving performance improvement for Value Based Provider Group partners and identifying future partners. Responsible for all clinical analysis for the successful management of provider

partners:

- Lead all clinical analysis within the Performance Delivery Team.
- Build collaborative relationships to facilitate process improvement and improve clinical outcomes.
- Development of Value Based Program models to meet business needs.
- Delivery of reporting to Value Based Provider Groups
- Develop and execute Value Based Provider Group plans.
- Ensure achievement of Value Based Program contract requirements.
- Develop prospective partner list.
- Identify, analyze, and respond to requests for proposals.
- Assure compliance with regulatory and accreditation agencies.

Lumeris / Implementation Consultant

2017-2018, ST LOUIS, MO

Subject matter expert on ADSP, a population health management software program for payers, providers, and health systems:

- Educate clients on platform functionality.
- Proactively identify and resolve potential issues that could impede project success.
- Identify and document the client business and technical requirements for the ADSP.
- Present ADSP functionality to senior level clients and foster relationships with client executive teams.
- Provided ongoing technical and business support of the ADSP.
- Develop ADSP configuration recommendations that support unique, client-specific requirements and goals.
- Partner with account management team to drive adoption and to ensure client satisfaction.
- Client advocate for collaboration with Product Management and Development teams to define, develop, and implement new functionality.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan / Senior Health Care Analyst

2016-2017, DETROIT MI

Planning, organizing, directing, and implementing project-related department assignments:

- Completed delivery of new insurance product as project team business lead.
- Initiated research and analyses of the impact of new insurance product for senior leadership.
- Completed compendium documenting detailed implementation

of new insurance product.

Judge Associates / Clinical Implementation Analyst

2015, DETROIT, MI

Contracted clinical information technology specialist to Detroit Medical System.

HCR ManorCare / Senior Business Systems Specialist

2014-2015, TOLEDO OH

Implementation and deployment of Homecare Homebase, an electronic health record:

- Developed project plan for deployment of application to home health and hospice agencies nation-wide.

Influence Health (formerly MEDSEEK) / Account Manager

2011-2013, MADISON, WI

Implementation and deployment of Predict PRM, a Web-based physician relationship management system. Utilized by healthcare organizations in physician outreach and engagement efforts:

- Developed customer relationship management (CRM) application with international engineering team.
- Deployed CRM national client base.
- Recognized for outstanding client support, 100% client retention and exceeding client expectations.

**Influence Health (formerly MEDSEEK) / Nurse Consultant,
Account Manager**

2006-2011, BIRMINGHAM, AL

Provided project management, business analysis and strategic reporting to multiple clients:

- Completed multiple eHealth projects and Consulting Services engagements.
- Subject matter expert on physician practice and workflow.

**Mount Carmel Health System / Sr. Physician Informatics
Specialist**

1997-2006, COLUMBUS, OH

Served as lead liaison between executives, three medical staffs, and information resources department of large healthcare system:

- Led integration team of Physician Portal with legacy applications.
- Led team in upgrades and enhancements of Physician Portal.

- Subject matter expert on physician practice and workflow.
- Developed & managed in-house database for physician remote access tracking.
- Obtained Six Sigma Green Belt rating.

Other work experience:

- **Self-Reliance Initiative Specialist**, 2024 to present, ZANESVILLE, OHIO Ward.
- **Family History Leader**, 2022 to present, ZANESVILLE, OH, Family Search Center.
- **COVID-19 Help Team, Volunteer RN**, 2019 MICHIGAN Department of Health & Human Services.
- **Self-Reliance Director**, 2018-2022, TOLEDO, OH, Toledo Ohio Stake.
- **Lay Clergy**, 2014-2018, TOLEDO, OH, Toledo, Ohio Stake (Bishop).
- **Nurse Specialist**, 1989, SAN ANTONIO, TX, Kinetic Concepts Inc.
- **Therapy Orderly**, 1984-1986, COLUMBUS, OH, Mount Carmel East Hospital.
- **Volunteer Missionary**, 1982-1984, BUENOS AIRES ARGENTINA, La Misión de Argentina Buenos Aires Sur.

Education

Kelynco / Certification, Nurse Life Care Planner (2023)
DRAPER UT.

Baker College / Master of Business Administration (2001)
FLINT MI.
Concentration in Computer Information Systems.

Otterbein University / Bachelor of Science, Business Administration (1988).
WESTERVILLE, OH.

Otterbein University / Associate of Science, Nursing (1986)
WESTERVILLE OH.

Certifications

Nurse Life Care Planner/Certified Nurse Life Planner Certification Board/Issued 2023

Ohio State Board of Nursing / Registered Nurse, Issued 1986;
Renewed 2023.
OHIO MULTISTATE LICENSE (Issued 2023).

Affiliations

AANLCP, American Association of Nurse Life Care Planners,
member 2023 to present. Continuing Education Committee member
2024 to present.
SALT LAKE CITY UT

Skills and Technology

Spanish (Conversational)
MS Office, Visio, and Project
WebEx, GoToMeetings (videoconferencing)
Six Sigma Green Belt (Mount Carmel Health System)

Awards, Honors, Interests

Good Samaritan Award (2015), Safety Council of Northwest Ohio
*(For performing life-saving CPR on co-worker at HCR ManorCare Corporate
offices)*

American Heart Association; The Importance of CPR,
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L3cRVPbFuOo>

Local Woman Grateful to Co-worker
[http://nbc24.com/news/local/woman-grateful-to-co-worker-who-
saved-her-life](http://nbc24.com/news/local/woman-grateful-to-co-worker-who-saved-her-life)

Eagle Scout, Boy Scouts of America